MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD JANUARY 4, 1977.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

AVICOLA, BANKSON, BOGLE, DAVIES, HANSBRAUGH, HOPKINS, MURRAY, MANN, LEGNARD.
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:
WARD.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD DECEMBER 21 AND SPECIAL MEETING HELD DECEMBER 30 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE THIRD YEAR FUNDING UNDER THE HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1974.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE RESOLUTION BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE MAYOR BE AUTHORIZED THE POWER BY LAW AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO CERTIFY THE REQUEST FOR RELEASE OF FUNDS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT FIRST PAYMENT OF \$14,436.52 BE PAID TO HIGGINBOTHEM CONTRACTION COMPANY ON WATER MAIN FROM WATER TOWER TO THE PUMP STATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE SEALED BIDS FOR A NEW POLICE CAR BE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR CONSIDERATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH BIDS FROM COYLE CHREVROLET, R. & S. CHREVROLET, PRICE MOTOR COMPANY, AND DERKINS-MAXWELL MOTORS INC.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT A BID OF \$4,500.00 PLUS 1974 PLYMOUTH FURY TRADE IN BE ACCEPTED FROM DERKINS-MAXWELL OF COLUMBUS KANSAS AND BE PAID FROM REVENUE SHARING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE NEW POLICE CAR BE WHITE IN COLOR. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE FINANCE CHAIRMAN, CITY CLERK AND CITY TREASURER CHECK FOR POSSIBLE TRANSFER FROM SPECIAL HIGHWAY TO THE STREET DEPARTMENT IN THE GENERAL ACCOUNT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT C. D. B. G. ORDINANCE 77-1 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,745.62 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE POLICE REPORT FOR DECEMBER IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,045.00 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT CITY EMPLOYEES CALLED OUT TO WORK AFTER REGULAR WORKING HOURS BE PAID REGULAR RATE OF PAY FOR WORK PERFORMED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT ALL MERCHANTS IN THE CITY BE ADVISED NOT TO COLLECT $\frac{1}{2}$ CENT SALES TAX AT THIS TIME. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT NO TIME LIMIT BE GIVEN TO LINDA IPOCK TO MOVE FROM CITY HOUSE AND CITY ASSIST IN MOVING HER WHEN TIME COMES. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A APPLICATION FROM CARL M. HALL FOR METER READER AND WASTE WATER OPERATOR AND ASK FOR CONFIRMATION FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF CARL M. HALL.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT CARL M. HALL BE CONFIRMED AS METER READER AND WASTE WATER OPERATOR AND BE ALLOTED PAYMENT NOT TO EXCEED \$50.00 PER MONTH FOR HOUSING UNTIL CITY HOUSE IS AVAILABLE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE CITY DONATE \$300.00 TO THE PEE WEE FOOTBALL LEAGUE, AND BE PAID FROM THE WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT WINFRED BURKHART BE RECALLED TO WORK FOR THE CITY AT SAME RATE OF PAY AS WHEN LAID OFF. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE NAMES OF JAMES T. SMITH AND CHARLES HAMPSON FOR CON-FIRMATION FOR THE AUXILLERY POLICE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT JAMES T. SMITH AND CHARLES HAMPSON BE CONFIRMED AS AUXILLERY POLICEMEN. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A MOBILE HOME PERMIT FOR LINDA IPOCK TO BE LOCATED ON TEN ACRES OF LAND ON EAST 21st STREET.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE MOBILE HOME PERMIT FOR LINDA IPOCK BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM LARRY COLLINS-WORTH.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE RESIGNATION OF LARRY COLLINSWORTH BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM BILL LYERLA.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE RESIGNATION OF BILL LYERLA BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM PAT COLLINS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE RESIGNATION OF PAT COLLINS BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE AUXILLERY POLICEMEN BE PAID FOR DAYS WORKED WHEN WORKING SHIFT OF REGULAR POLICE. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE NAME OF LARRY HARGIS FOR CONFIRMATION AS A CITY PATROLMAN.

AFTER NO MOTION FOR CONFIRMATION WAS MADE THE MAYOR THEN WITHDREW THE NAME OF LARRY HARGIS AND PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH THE NAME OF TOM BROWN FOR CONFIRMATION AS CITY PATROLMAN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT TOM BROWN BE CONFIRMED AS CITY PATROLMAN. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE NAME OF WILLIAM MYERS FOR CONFIRMATION AS CITY MARSHAL.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED AVICOLA THAT WILLIAM MYERS BE CONFIRMED AS CITY MARSHAL. MOTION CARRIED,

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT APPOINTMENTS OF CITY MARSHAL AND PATROLMAN BEGIN JANUARY 10, 1977. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN AND VOTE BY STANDING. MOTION CARRIED.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

Jack LATURNER, CITY CLERK